
C 0 M T U  N I C A T I O  N S 

2235 First Street, Suite 217, Fort Myers, FL 33901 
Voice 239.689.0000 Fax 239.689.0001 

May 27,2003 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
& Administrative Services 
Florida Public Services Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 030237-TP 

Dear Ms. Bay0 

This is to follow up on my conversation with your office today. We are properly referred to as 
'Fort Myers' Telephone and not 'Ft. Myers' Teiephme. Or, more completely, we are properly 
referred to as T3 Communications, LLC , d/b/a T3 Communications, d/b/a Fort Myers 
Telephone, d/b/a Naples Telephone. Please see docket # 030225 regarding our name change. 
Hopefilly this eliminates any conhsion. Please advise if your ofice requires anything fhrther. 

Kim B r o d  
CFO -- 

CAF 


